Kansas Corporation Commission Commission Meeting December 1, 2015

10:00 a.m. 1st floor hearing room KCC Offices, 1500 SW Arrowhead, Topeka, Kansas

MINUTES

The Commission convened the regularly scheduled open meeting of the Commission at 10:00 a.m. on December 1, 2015 in the 1st floor hearing room of the Kansas Corporation Commission, 1500 SW Arrowhead, Topeka, Kansas.

Present: Chair Albrecht, Commissioner Emler and Commissioner Apple. The following were considered by the Commission:

Consent Agenda: Commissioner Emler moved for approval of the Consent Agenda: All other listed
matters as presented for December 1, 2015 on the 4 page document attached hereto as "Attachment
A," which is included by reference herein. Commissioner Apple seconded the Motion. Commissioner
Albrecht concurred. Motion was approved.

2. Noticed:

A. Docket No. 15-MDAP-253-TAR, In the Matter of Mid-America Pipeline Company, LLC Seeking Commission Approval for KCC Tariff No. 18.3.0 to Replace KCC Tariff No. 18.2.0.

Commissioner Emler moved for approval of order #15-4023 - Order Granting Joint Motion for Approval of Settlement Agreement. Commissioner Apple seconded. Commissioner Albrecht concurred. Motion was approved.

3. Other matters:

A. Chair Albrecht moved to meet in Executive Session for Personnel matters of non-elected personnel, pursuant to KSA 75-4319(b)(1), to protect the privacy of the individuals involved for a period of 20 minutes. Also called into Executive Session was Director of Fiscal Services, Neysa Thomas and Human Resources Director, Danelle Harsin. Commissioner Emler seconded. Commissioner Apple concurred. Motion was approved.

The Commission moved into Executive Session at 10:03 a.m. and reconvened in public session at 10:23 a.m.

The Commission took no action following the Executive Session.

There being no further matters before the Commission, Commissioner Apple moved for adjournment of the Commission meeting, Commissioner Emler seconded the Motion. Commissioner Albrecht concurred. The Motion was approved, the Commission adjourned the December 1, 2015 Commission Meeting at 10:24 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Amy L. Green Secretary Shari Feist Albrecht, Chair

Jay Scott Eynler, Commissioner



ITEMS OF Consent Agenda

Approval Date: Tuesday, December 1, 2015

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC: There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items as they are considered to be routine by the Kansas Corporation Commission. Unless removed from the website's Consent Agenda, the orders appearing on the Consent Agenda will become the Order of the full Commission at the Commission's regularly scheduled Business Meeting. If Commission staff or a Commissioner requests an item be removed from the Consent Agenda, the affected item may be considered seperately or placed on the earliest possible Business Meeting agenda for discussion.

Consent Agenda

ITEM NO.	DESCRIPTION	DOCKET NUMBER	REMOVED
1	In the Matter of the Application for Approval of an Interconnection Agreement Between Embarq Embarq Missouri, Inc. d/b/a Centur Link; United Telephone Company of Kansas d/b/a CenturyLink; United Telephone Company of Southcentral Kansas d/b/a CenturyLink; United Telephone Company of Eastern Kansas d/b/a CenturyLink and QuantumShift Communications, Inc. Pursuant to The Telecommunications Act of 1996. Order Approving Interconnection Agreement	16-USET-143-IAT	
2	In the Matter of the Application for Approval of an Interconnection Agreement Between United Telephone Company of Kansas d/t CenturyLink: United Telephone Company of Southcentral Kansas d/b/a CenturyLink; United Telephone Company Eastern Kansas d/b/a CenturyLink; Embarq Missouri, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink, and Big River Telephone Company, LLC Pursuant to The Telecommunications Act of 1996 Order Approving Interconnection Agreement	16-UTDT-159-IAT	

Consent Agenda

ITEM NO.	DESCRIPTION	DOCKET NUMBERREMOVED
3	In the Matter of the Complaint Against Texas-Kansas Oklahoma Gas, LLC for an Order for Adjustment and Refund of Unfair, Unreasonable and Unjust Rates for the Sale of the Natural Gas for Irrigation Based on Inaccurate and/or False Pressure Base Measurements, By Circle H Farms, LLC, Richard L. Hanson, Rome Farms, and Stegman Farms Partnership. Order Designating Prehearing Officer	15-TKOG-236-COM
4	In the Matter of the Emergency Suspension of Operating Authority of Commercial Fleet Service, Inc., of Kansas City, Kansas, for Failure to Comply With New Entrant Safety Requirements as Required by Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations. Order Reinstating Motor Carrier Operating Authority	16-TRAM-199-OOS
5	In the Matter of the Emergency Suspension of Operating Authority of Holcomb Scraper, Inc. of Holcomb, Kansas, for Failure to Comply With New Entrant Safety Requirements as Required by Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations. Order Reinstating Motor Carrier Operating Authority	16-TRAM-201-OOS
6	In the Matter of the Emergency Suspension of Operating Authority of Duane McGreevy, d/b/a McGreevy Remodeling and Contracting of Merriam, Kansas, for Failure to Comply With New Entrant Safety Requirements as Required by Motor Carrier Safe Statutes, Rules and Regulations. Emergency Suspension of Operating Authority Order	16-TRAM-254-OOS
7	In the Matter of the Emergency Suspension of Operating Authority of R P M Transports, LLC of Topeka, Kansas, for Failure to Comply With New Entrant Safety Requirements as Required by Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations. Emergency Suspension of Operating Authority Order	16-TRAM-256-OOS
8	In the Matter of the Emergency Suspension of Operating Authority of Jody Guliford, d/b/a The Rubber Kings Tire Company of Wichita, Kansas, for Failure to Comply With New Entrant Safety Requirements as Required by Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Ruland Regulations. Emergency Suspension of Operating Authority Order	16-TRAM-257-OOS
9	In the Matter of the Investigation of Mac Thompson Trucking, Inc. of Osage City, Kansas, Regarding the Violation(s) of the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations and the Commission's Authority to Impose Penalties, Sanctions and/or the Revocation of Motor Carrier Authority. Penalty Order	16-TRAM-249-PEN
10	In the Matter of the Investigation of Nathan Hale, d/b/a Nathan's Tree Service of Wichita, Kansas, Regarding the Violation(s) of the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations and the Commission's Authority to Impose Penalties, Sanctions and/or the Revocation of Motor Carrier Authority. Penalty Order	16-TRAM-251-PEN
11	In the Matter of the Investigation of Jacob P. Friessen, d/b/a J-R Trucking of Sublette, Kansas, Regarding the Violation(s) of the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations and the Commission's Authority to Impose Penalties, Sanctions and/or the Revocation of Motor Carrier Authority. Penalty Order	16-TRAM-253-PEN

Consent Agenda

ITEM NO.	DESCRIPTION	DOCKET NUMBER REMOVED
12	In the matter of the failure of SCZ Resources, LLC ("Operator") to comply with K.A.R. 82-3-117 at the Baker #A 21 well in Miami County, Kansas. Penalty Order - SCZ Resources, LLC	16-CONS-627-CPEN
13	In the matter of the failure of Agricultural Energy Services ("Operator") to comply with K.A.R. 82-3-111 at the Stanley #1-24 in Seward County, Kansas. Penalty Order - Agricultural Energy Services	16-CONS-628-CPEN
14	In the matter of the failure of Chaparral Energy, L.L.C. ("Operator") to comply with K.A.R. 82-3-111 at the Interstate Unit #6 WSW Morton County, Kansas. Penalty Order - Chaparral Energy, L.L.C.	16-CONS-629-CPEN
15	In the matter of the failure of The Gemini Oil Company ("Operator") to comply with K.A.R. 82-3-111 at the Krehbiel #A-1 in Pratt County, Kansas. Penalty Order - The Gemini Oil Company	16-CONS-630-CPEN
16	In the matter of the failure of REH Oil and Gas LLC ("Operator") to comply with K.A.R. 82-3-111 at the Harper Ranch #JC2 in Clar County, Kansas. Penalty Order - REH Oil and Gas LLC	16-CONS-631-CPEN
17	In the matter of the failure of Valhalla Exploration LLC ("Operator") to comply with K.A.R. 82-3-111 at the Morrison #1-1 in Stafford County, Kansas. Penalty Order - Valhalla Exploration LLC	16-CONS-632-CPEN
18	In the matter of the failure of RKK Production Company ("Operator") to comply with K.A.R. 82-3-111 at the Clarke #1 in Barber County, Kansas. Penalty Order - RKK Production Company	16-CONS-633-CPEN
19	In the matter of the failure of Chesapeake Operating, LLC ("Operator") to comply with K.A.R. 82-3-111 at the Runnymede Unit B #1-23 and Trophy Farms 32-34-16 #1H wells in Kiowa and Comanche County, Kansas. Order Approving Settlement Agreement	15-CONS-972-CPEN

The above-captioned matter(s) were approved by the Commission, unless noted as removed.

Attest:

Amy L. Green

Secretary to the Commission

For the Commission:

Shari Feist Albrecht, Chair

Jay Scott Emler, Commissioner

Pat Apple, Commissioner